
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 8/20/2012 3:26:35 PM 
To: <kb ella@bbb sb a. org> (kb ella@bbb sb a. org) 
Cc: Redacted 

Cuaresma (acb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Congratulations! 

Please make reservations for 2 at Boulevard 

On Aug 20, 2012, at 3:06 PM, "kbella@bbbsba.org" <kbella@bbbsba.org> wrote: 

> Brian, 
> 
> Wherever is most convenient for you. 
> 
> All the best, 
> 
> Kathy 
> Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
> Date: Mon, 20 Aug 2012 21:44:43 
> To: Katherine Bella<kbella@bbbsba.org> 
> Subject: Re: Congratulations! 
> 
> Yes. That works. Bernadette- please schedule. Where would you like to eat ? Down here or by your office. ? 
> 
> 
> 
> On Aug 20, 2012, at 2:18 PM, "Katherine Bella" <kbella@bbbsba.org> wrote: 
> 
» Brian, 
» 
»I would still love to meet for lunch at noon on August 30th, if that still 
» works for you. I had a conflict with a meeting in Palo Alto but reworked 
»things so that I can be back in SF by noon that day. If this still works 
» for you, please let me know and I am happy to meet you at whatever spot 
» might be most convenient for you. If you have a scheduling issue, please 
» let me know some other dates that might work for your calendar. 
» 
» Congrats again, 
» 
» Kathy 
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» 
» 
» Katherine M. Bella 
» Chief Executive Officer 
» 
» Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Bay Area 
» 731 Market Street, 6th floor . San Francisco, CA 94103 
» Tel: 415-503-3933 Fax: 415-503-4051 
» www.bbbsba.org 
» 
» Start Something.T 
» Donate. Volunteer. Advocate. 
» 
» This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only 
» for the use of the Individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended 
» recipient of this e-mail, or the employee or agent responsible for 
» delivering this to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
» dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have 
» received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by e-mail. 
» 
» Original Message 
» From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
» Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 2:13 PM 
» To: Katherine Bella 
» Subject: Re: Congratulations! 
» 
» Thx ! 
» 
» 
» 
» On Aug 20, 2012, at 1:59 PM, "Katherine Bella" 
» <kbella@bbbsba.org<mailto:kbella@bbbsba.org» wrote: 
» 
» Brian, 
» 
» Congratulations on the birth of your son, Alex! Van shared the news with 
» me. 
» 
» Warm wishes to you and your family, 
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



» www.bbbsba.org<http://www.bbbsba.org/> 
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
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
» To learn more, please visit 
» http://www.pge.coni/about/companY/privacY/customer/ 
» 
> 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coim/about/compaiiY/privacY/customer/ 
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